.‘\

17 7 PRI X e e YA NI DK

Mr. Bill Nittler,

P.0.Bex - 132,

Englewood, Colo.

80110

Dear Sir;

Many thanks for your reception report.

We were running a complete Froof Of Performance check out of the
station, .and both carrier and modulation was erratic. Such
identifications as were made was my gravel); voice.

four 1334 a.m. CDT time identification checks with the log.

Our transmitter is an RCA BT-1R, we were operating at 1,000 Watts,
with voice modulation at a full 100%.

The tower here is series fed, 382 feet, with a tower resistance of
425 ohms, which at our freguency is guite efficient.

Weather here at the time was clear, cool, and dry, with a
rising barometer.

These all night stints are a chore for an old hand at it, but it
is gratifying to know someone listens enough to jot down the call
and write you a note.

The best of luck to you;

Sincerely,

lf_;%&urdock. Sty

Chief Fngineer. KFEW



